ciy A JUGH OF ENGINEERING & PUBLIC WORKS

J U N EAU DEPARTMENT

ALASKA'S CAPITAL CITY Utilities Division
2009 Radcliffe Road, Juneau, AK 99801
p: 907.586.0393 | f: 907.789.1681

UTILITIES ADVISORY BOARD

MINUTES (DRAFT)
Thursday, March 9th | 17:15pm
2520 Barrett Ave. & Teleconference — Zoom

CALL TO ORDER
a. The meeting was called to order at 5:23pm by Board Chair Andrew Campbell
b. Members Present: Andrew Campbell, Geoff Larson, Elizabeth Pederson (teleconference), Janet
Schempf (teleconference), Stuart Cohen
c. Staff Present: Chad Gubala (teleconference), Brian McGuire, Ty Yamaoka, Denise Koch
(teleconference), Alan Steffert (teleconference)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
a. March 9, 2023 agenda was unanimously approved by the Board

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 9, 2023 minutes were unanimously approved by the Board with the following change:

i. “Janet noted that the Army-Corps-office-may-have-transferred-thefilesto-USCG would have

the most up to date files in Juneau.”

INFORMATION ITEMS
a. Rate Discussion
i. Projections Model & Rate Tool

1. Brian gave a tour of the interactive rate setting tool and what expense or revenue is
included in each column. He gave credit to Joshua Midgett for working with the
Finance department to get this tool created.

2. Brian noted that we were approved to receive Marine Passenger Fees in FY19, but
to date have not received any revenue from MPF.

ii. Adjustable Elements

1. Brian gave an overview of the adjustable elements of the tool: Revenue Increases
(Sales Tax & MPF), Rate increases (Future Annual Rate Increase & Future Flat Feel
Increase), and Cost Increases (Future Inflationary Cost Increase & CIP Spending).

2. Andrew asked to clarify when they use the tool, they are looking for the Ending Fund
Balance to be a minimum a four-month operational cost of the utility. Brian confirmed

3. Brian demonstrated the tool by inputting some sampled numbers, showing how a
Future Flat Fee of $5.00 would affect the Ending Fund Balance FY25-FY29.

4. Geoff asked if the Future Inflationary Cost was separate from the Rate Increase.
Brian clarified that Inflationary Cost is applied to Expenditures, not Revenue. Geoff
asked if the Rate Increase the UAB enters would need to address the Inflationary
Cost. Brian Clarified giving an example of an Inflationary Cost and CIP Spending in
the tool, and then they would adjust the Rate Increase to cover the Expenditures.

5. Andrew wanted to extend a thank you to Joshua for putting this tool together and

Utility Advisory Board Minutes — March 9%, 2023 Page | 1



CITY AND BOROUGH

OF ENGINEERING & PUBLIC WORKS

J U N EAU DEPARTMENT

ALASKA'S CAPITAL

e Utilities Division
2009 Radcliffe Road, Juneau, AK 99801
p: 907.586.0393 | f: 907.789.1681

noted that this will be very helpful.

ii. Next Steps

1.

10.

Brian noted there were additional edits to the tool needed and that he would send
an update when it is available. He then requested the Board to use the updated
Rate Tool to run scenarios and to bring a scenario to look at for the next meeting.
Andrew asked if the 5-Year CIP Plan was already out if they could use those
numbers for their scenarios. Brian said yes they could.

Stuart asked why there was a jump in Debt Service from $500k in FY21 to over $2M
in FY22. Brian answered that was about 4 years after we started up the dryer and
DEC starts drawing payments on the loans for the dryer a couple years after the
project is completed. Stuart asked if that is a fixed or adjustable interest rate. Brian
answered that he believes it is a fixed rate.

Brian noted that if the utility were receive MPF or Sales Tax, it must be applied to
CIP Spending. If you are modeling a CIP Spend number for a certain year, it must
be equal to or greater than Loans, Sales Tax, and MPF Fund for that year.

Stuart asked the rate for Cruise Ships disposing of their wastewater and how much
it could increase? Brian answered their rates increase similar to the general public,
and are comprehensive; including volume and loading from biochemical and oxygen
demand and solids. Stuart asked if we knew offhand how much revenue that brings
in. Brian answered that is included in the Other Revenue column in the spreadsheet
and it is set up right now under city ordinance, if the rates are increased 2%, that is
a 2% increase for everybody and he would have to check if that could be uncoupled.
A couple of different scenarios of CIP Spending, Rate Increases and Inflationary
Costs were ran in the tool.

Janet asked if there was anything in the Infrastructure law that congress passed that
could be used for local water and sewer. Brian answered that there is, but DEC had
published what money was coming out of that for wastewater. After speaking with
the State Revolving Fund, Denise pointed out that there was $10M for wastewater
infrastructure in the State of Alaska. Denise clarified that the DEC has a State
Revolving Loan Fund that has roughly two pots of money; one larger pot they make
low interest loans and a pot for “Forgivable Loans,” which includes the $10m
Andrew noted that in his last talks with the Assembly, he proposed a 10% increase
that was immediately shot down. Looking at a scenario of $5M per year in CIP
Spending and 5% Inflationary Costs Increase per year, there would need to be a
large rate increase of 12% per year and that still would not cover us past FY26.
Andrew noted that what this tool is showing us so far, is that if the city chooses to
fund the Utility through rate payers and not contribute Sales Tax, this is what the
model would have to be. Stuart added that his personal water bill is about
$150/month which is pretty standard and is already on the high end so a large
increase would be troubling.

Denise added Joshua had been assigned to look at and collect water and
wastewater Utility bills from other PNW and Alaskan cities as examples to compare
Juneau to. Brian answered that he knew Joshua had been working on that but had
not shared his findings yet.

Utility Advisory Board Minutes — March 9%, 2023 Page | 2



CITY AND BC

J U N EAU DEPARTMENT

QLASKA'S CAPITAL CITY Utilities Division

Jonen o ENGINEERING & PUBLIC WORKS

2009 Radcliffe Road, Juneau, AK 99801
p: 907.586.0393 | f: 907.789.1681

11. Denise gave examples of the Sitka utility billing breakdown for water and wastewater
and noted that their utility bill includes electricity and garbage service so she’s not
sure if consumers know the allocation for each service.

12. Andrew noted that what he liked about this tool is that it could be given to the
Assembly for them to manipulate and would hope that they would see that there
would need to be some sort of Sales Tax contribution or a one-time allocation, which
was given as an option by the Mayor when he suggested a 10% per year increase.
He also noted that the Assembly should be asked if they knew this was going to be
the effect of cutting Sales Tax Contributions to the Utility.

13. More scenarios were tested with the tool, such as adding Sales Tax contributions.

b. MV Tagish Update

Chad spoke to the one-pager included in the Meeting Packet. Chad added that post-Tagish,
the Utility has learned how to monitor the force-main better and will incorporate in the coming
cruise season; including the development of a contingency plan in. The outstanding piece is
being able to get eyes on the main in the location that the salvage took place.

. Chad also gave an update on the West Juneau Pump Station that went out of commission

at 5:30am that morning. The dry side of the pump station that holds the motors for the pumps
started flooding and the Collections crew responded and turned off the electricity to prevent
a short from occurring and started pumping sewage out of the system at about 1pm. DEC
was notified of the emergency discharge and a PSA was sent out. In a group effort of
Collections Operators, our lead Engineer Alan Steffert, and our Instrument Tech Ricky
Becker, they were able to get the pump Station back in operation around 4pm.

Geoff asked to clarify if the PSA that went out was in regard to raw sewage being discharged
into the channel. Chad confirmed that was correct.

Geoff asked if there would be any ramification for this discharge. Chad answered that it was
an uncontrolled forces measure so he doesn’t believe there would be any ramifications.
Andrew asked what broke in the dry area to cause the leakage. Chad answered that it is
believed to be a check valve but it’s still under investigation.

¢. Board Update

The Board tabled this agenda item for the next meeting.

V. PUBLIC PATICIPATION & NON AGENDA ITEMS

a. None

VI.  ADJOURNMENT
a. The meeting adjourned at 6:30pm
b. Next meeting:
April 13th; 2023 | 17:15pm | In Person & Teleconference

Utility Advisory Board Minutes — March 9%, 2023 Page | 3



